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Gary, Aaron
*

From: Boardman, Kristina

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2003 2:48 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: AB 274

Thanks for the suggestion. We should go with that and keep the scope as is - so just replace the golf cart trailer
language with the general personal rec trailer language (like SB 159) - no horse trailers though!

Kristina

----- Original Message-----

From: Gary, Aaron
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2003 2:45 PM
To: Boardman, Kristina; Fast, Timothy

Subject: RE: AB 274

Kristina,

Il take care of this. Would it accomplish your objective if, rather than deleting specific existing trailers from the
statute, | simply replaced on p. 2, line 6 of the bill the phrase “or golf cart trailer" with the new phrase "or other trailer
for a vehicle for personal recreational use"? (see same language at p. 2, lines 9-10 of 2003 SB 159.) Otherwise, it is
possible the change could slightly narrow the scope of the existing statute. For example, the existing statute would
apply to a professional motorcycle rider towing a motorcycle trailer, as part of a 3-vehicle combination, to a race. But
would this be considered to be for personal recreational use if the statute is modified as indicated? If you do not want
any narrowing of the existing statute, | would recommend leaving the specified trailers in the existing text and adding

‘or other trailer for a vehicle for personal recreational use”, as is done in SB-159. Please let me know how you would
like to proceed. Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary @legis.state.wi.us

From: Boardman, Kristina

Sent:  Wednesday, June 25, 2003 2:26 PM
To: Fast, Timothy; Gary, Aaron
Subject: AB 274

Tim/Aaron:

Representative Ainsworth would like to request an amendment to AB 274. This amendment would replace

current specific language regarding what type of trailer may be pulled (as the 3rd vehicle) with language
indicating "a trailer for a vehicle for personal recreational use".

If you have any questions - pleasé contact me.
Timeframe: Not needed until July 14th, '

Thanks!

Kristina Boardman

Representative Ainsworth’s Office
608.266.3097




2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa0766/1
ARG:%

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 274

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 6: delete “golf cart trailer” and substitute “other trailer for a

vehicle for personal recreational use”.

(END)




